TUSHAR BAWA

FINAL YEAR LAW STUDENT | IN/PA-4870 (REGISTERED PATENT AGENT) | MECHANICAL **ENGINEER**

Abohar, Punjab, India · 9646302140

tusharbawa01@gmail.com · https://www.linkedin.com/in/tushar-bawa-9a8945116/

Introduction:

After gaining technical experience in the field of IPR for 3.5+ years, I started a new journey at Faculty of Law, University of Delhi to enhance my legal knowledge not only in IPR but also other legal domains. In 2+ years of pursuing LL.B., I came across various important legislations and judicial precedents which have helped me gain a strong grip over the field. I further look forward to utilize my techno-legal experience in my professional journey of becoming a successful Corporate Lawyer.

Professional Experience:

August 2022-Present

Registered Patent Agent (IN/PA-4870)

In my journey as an IPR professional, a new milestone added which was clearing the Patent Agent Examination 2022.

January 2017 – May 2020 (3 years 5 month):

Team Lead – Patent Research, Signicent Information Solutions LLP

- At Signicent, I got a chance to proactively learn about the dynamic field of Intellectual Property Rights and use the knowledge which I gained during my B.Tech. Here, I acquired skills to contribute towards the growth of company as well as my personal growth and worked on various types of projects in the IPR field such as:

 - Patentability Analysis State of Art Analysis
- IP Landscape Analysis • Invalidation Services

- Invalidation Services
- Benchmarking Analysis
- Freedom-to-operate Analysis Portfolio Analysis

- FER Replies
- Design Analysis
- Patent Drafting
- Trademark Analysis
- Prior Art Searches

Internship Experiences:

December 2022

Legal Intern- Khurana & Khurana Advocates & IP Attorneys

My internship at Khurana & Khurana gave me an insight about the prosecution phase of the Patent grant process. The major tasks carried out by me during course of this internship was to deal with the various objections raised by the Controller in the FER report and draft FER replies for the same. This further included the amendment of the claims, comparative analysis of the subject invention with the prior arts cited by the examiner in FER, or the like. During the internship, I also worked on various blogs based upon the recent IP based judgements.

October 2022

Legal Intern- Competition Commission of India

My internship at CCI gave me a holistic view of the competition law regime in India. I got an opportunity to work with my mentor Mr. Arpan Sharma (Deputy Director (LAW) - CCI) who guided me throughout my internship. I was allotted 2 projects at my internship, of which one was to present a report to Anti-Trust Division officers regarding the Patent Filing Procedure in India. The second and the key project was on Topic: Licensing of IPR rights and Competition Law.

March 2022-April 2022

Legal Intern- Chambers of Advocate Amit Rao, Delhi High Court

The key take aways of this internship is the practical experience to present ourselves before various district courts and Delhi High Court on the behalf of Mr. Amit Rao in various disputes ranging from marriage disputes, criminal bails, IPR matters related to trademarks, etc.

January 2022-February 2022

Legal Intern- UbAdvocate (under guidance of Mr. JEEVAN PRAKASH AOR, SUPREME COURT)

This internship was an online internship intended to enhance the legal knowledge about key topics such as rights of rape survivors, FIR, Contractual obligations, Live-in relations, False claims, Motor accident claims, Wife's Right to Maintenance, Police interrogation; Employment injury; Professional indemnity, medical consent form etc.

Other Experiences

April 2021 – Present:

Member, Moot Court Society, Law Center I, Faculty of Law, University of Delhi

I got inducted in the Moot Court Society of our college via a moot court Competition. Here, I am learning and participating in various Moot Court Activities which would further enhance my mooting and management skills.

Member, Legal Services Society, Law Center I, Faculty of Law, University of Delhi

• Being a member of legal service society, I got an opportunity to help the poor and needy by providing them with the knowledge of the rights they possess.

Member, National Service Scheme, Law Center I, Faculty of Law, University of Delhi

• It was a pleasant experience working as a part of such an organization which is dedicated towards service to our great nation India.

June 2020 – Present:

Student, Law Center I, Faculty of Law, University of Delhi.

• As a student at Faculty of Law, I got an opportunity to learn about various legal domains. Along with that the practical exposure which I am getting by means of Moot Court Competitions, Guest Lectures by recognized people also adds to icing on the cake.

Education:

Year	Course	Percentage / CGPA	College / School	University / Board
June 2020 – Present	Bachelor of Laws – LL.B.	60.95 % (till 4 th Sem)	Law Centre 1, Faculty of Law	University of Delhi
May 2018 – June 2019	Post Graduate Diploma in IPR	59 %	RC- Patiala	Indira Gandhi National Open University
May 2013 – June 2017	B. Tech (Mech. Engineering)	7.62 CGPA (Distinction)	Department of Mechanical Engineering	Punjabi University, Patiala
April 2011 – May 2013	Sr. Secondary Examination	77.33%	DAV Collegiate Sr. Secondary School, Abohar, Punjab	Punjab School Education Board (PSEB)
April 2010 – May 2011	Matriculation	78.42%	Assumption Convent School	Council for the Indian School Certificate Examinations (CISCE)

Skills:

Intellectual Property Law • Patent Law • Mechanical Engineering • Competition Law • Searching and Analysis • Patent Drafting • Trademark Searching • Microsoft Office • Project Management • Market Research • Microsoft Excel • Microsoft Word • Microsoft PowerPoint

Courses and Certifications:

Courses from World Intellectual Property Organization – WIPO

- **DL-101E** General Course on Intellectual Property (DL-101E)
- **PCT-101E** INTRODUCTION TO Patent Cooperation Treaty
- **DL-177E** eTUTORIAL ON USING PATENT INFORMATION

Courses from SWAYAM- NPTEL

- Patent Laws for Engineers and Scientists IIT Madras NPTEL (NPTEL18HS20S4620107)
- Patent Drafting for Beginners **HT Madras NPTEL** (NPTEL19HS01S11580067)
- IC Engines and Gas Turbines **IIT Guwahati NPTEL** (NPTEL19ME10S31760080)
- Intellectual Property Rights and Competition Law IIT Kharagpur NPTEL
- Patent Search for Engineers and Lawyers **IIT Kharagpur NPTEL**
- Marketing Research and Analysis **IIT Roorkee NPTEL**
- Intellectual Property- A Management Perspective- IIM Bangalore SWAYAM
- IP practical aspects Patent drafting & filing, Trademark & copyright filing IIT Kharagpur- NPTEL.
- Advanced Contracts, Tendering and Public Procurement- National Law School of India University-Bengaluru

Course from International Society for Engineering Research and Development India Analytics

Specialized training on patent search & analytics, patent drafting & patent prosecution.

Participation in Moot Courts

- 4th Surana and Surana KLE Law College Moot Court Competition (Semi Finalist)
- 1st Shri R.K. Pandey Memorial Virtual Moot Court Competition
- 2nd National Virtual Criminal Moot Court Competition by Akhil Bharatiya Adhivakta Parishad
- 23rd D. M. Harish Memorial Government Law College Moot Court Competition
- 14th Nelson Mandela World Human Rights Moot Court Competition

Hobbies and Interest:

Learning, Gardening, Cooking, spending time with friends and family.